

Contact

North Badda, Dhaka, Bangladesh
01609261665 (Mobile)
sammamhasan111@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/md-nasimul-hasan (LinkedIn)
github.com/sammamhasan (Portfolio)

Top Skills

Front-End Development

WordPress

Digital Marketing

Languages

English

Bangla

Hindi (Limited Working)

Certifications

Positioning: What you need for a successful Marketing Strategy

21st Century's Employability Skills Course Certification.

Digital Marketing

Fundamentals of digital marketing

C Programming

MD. Nasimul Hasan

Former IT Officer at Youth Advancement Institute (YAI)
Dhaka

Summary

Hello, I am Nasimul Hasan. I am studying Computer Science and Engineering at the University of Information Technology and Sciences.

I am currently working as an IT Officer at Youth Advancement Institute. I have also worked as a campus ambassador at the Youth Advancement Institute. I am working in their IT department and helping them build their website. I became the best Campus Ambassador of the month there.

I also worked as a Youth Facilitator at Swap.

I like to do Web Design. I like interacting with people and I feel good doing it. When I am not working I usually play football with my friends. I love to play football.

Experience

Youth Advancement Institute (YAI)

11 months

IT Officer

February 2022 - May 2022 (4 months)

Campus Ambassador

July 2021 - February 2022 (8 months)

YAI is a Non-Profit Professional Institute to enhance youth skills, developmental health and contributes to society.

SWAP

Youth Facilitator

April 2020 - June 2020 (3 months)

Dhaka, Bangladesh

SWAP is the combination of the first-ever e-commerce and re-commerce marketplace in Bangladesh where customers can purchase anything by personalized orders as well as sell their unneeded/surplus products such as

smartphones, laptops, appliances, vehicles, etc., and exchange also. I am very happy to be able to work with swap and to be their partner. I have learned a lot and got to know a lot of people. Thanks to Swap for giving me such an opportunity.

Education

University of Information Technology & Sciences (UITS)

Graduation , Computer Science and Engineering · (2019 - 2023)

Jatir Janak Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman Govt. College

Higher Secondary Certificate (HSC), Science · (2017 - 2019)

Satarkul School And College

Secondary School Certificate, Science · (January 2011 - February 2017)